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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

SECTION I – SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS  

The results of our audit of the King County Housing Authority are summarized below in 

accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

 

Financial Statements 

We issued an unmodified opinion on the fair presentation of the business-type activities and the 

aggregate discretely presented component units in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting: 

 Significant Deficiencies: We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 

control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

 Material Weaknesses: We identified no deficiencies that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. 

We noted no instances of noncompliance that were material to the financial statements of the 

Housing Authority. 

 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control over Major Programs: 

 Significant Deficiencies: We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 

control over major federal programs that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

 Material Weaknesses: We identified no deficiencies that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. 
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We issued an unmodified opinion on the Housing Authority’s compliance with requirements 

applicable to its major federal program. 

We reported no findings that are required to be disclosed in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a). 

 

Identification of Major Federal Programs 

The following program was selected as a major program in our audit of compliance in accordance 

with the Uniform Guidance. 

CFDA No. Program or Cluster Title 

14.881 Moving to Work Demonstration Program 

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs, as prescribed by 

the Uniform Guidance, was $3,000,000. 

The Housing Authority qualified as a low-risk auditee under the Uniform Guidance. 

 

SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

None reported. 

 

SECTION III – FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED 

COSTS 

None reported. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 

OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 

business-type activities and the aggregate discretely presented component units of the King County 

Housing Authority, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the 

financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s basic financial 

statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 11, 2019.  As discussed in Note 2 

to the financial statements, during the year ended December 31, 2018, the Housing Authority 

implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting and 

Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. 

Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of Corinthian 

TOD LLLP, Eastbridge Apartments LLC, Egis Housing Limited Partnership, Fairwind 

Apartments LLLP, Green River Homes LLC, Green River Homes 2 LLC, Nia Apartments LLC, 

Salmon Creek Housing LLC, Seola Crossing LLC, Sixth Place Apartments LLLP, Somerset 

Gardens Apartments LLLP, Soosette Creek LLC, Spiritwood Manor LLLP, Vantage Point 

Apartments LLC, and Zephyr Apartments LLLP (the partnerships), as described in our report on 

the Housing Authority’s financial statements. This report includes our consideration of the results 

of the other auditors’ testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and other 

matters that are reported on separately by those other auditors. However, this report, insofar as it 

relates to the results of the other auditors, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. The 

financial statements of the partnerships were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards and accordingly this report does not include reporting on internal controls over financial 

reporting or instances of reportable noncompliance associated with the partnerships. 
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INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing 

Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 

the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the Housing Authority’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 

or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 

material misstatement of the Housing Authority's financial statements will not be prevented, or 

detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 

of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 

enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 

of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 

not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  

However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority’s financial 

statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of the Housing Authority’s 

compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 

statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 

an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 

to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.   
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PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Housing Authority’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Housing 

Authority’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for 

any other purpose.  However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not 

limited.  It also serves to disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens 

assess government operations. 

 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 11, 2019 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 

EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 

PROGRAM 

We have audited the compliance of the King County Housing Authority, with the types of 

compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 

Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Housing 

Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2018.  The Housing 

Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and 

Questioned Costs.   

 

Management’s Responsibility  

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 

conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Housing Authority’s 

major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 

above.  We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 

accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 

audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  

Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
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reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority’s compliance 

with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 

circumstances.    

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 

federal program.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority’s 

compliance.  

 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program  

In our opinion, the Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of 

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major 

federal program for the year ended December 31, 2018.   

 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE  

Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 

internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In 

planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Housing Authority’s internal 

control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect 

on each major federal program in order to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 

program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform 

Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 

over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing 

Authority’s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 

over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 

their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 

compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal 

control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 

compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 

compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 

a timely basis.  A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 

requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 

over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 

first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 

that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  We did not identify any deficiencies 

in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 

our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 

requirements of the Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 

purpose.  However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.  It 

also serves to disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens assess 

government operations. 

 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 11, 2019 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

Board of Commissioners 

King County Housing Authority 

Tukwila, Washington 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the 

aggregate discretely presented component units of the King County Housing Authority, as of and 

for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 

collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s basic financial statements as listed on page 16. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We did 

not audit the financial statements of Corinthian TOD LLLP, Eastbridge Apartments LLC, Egis 

Housing Limited Partnership, Fairwind Apartments LLLP, Green River Homes LLC, Green River 

Homes 2 LLC, Nia Apartments LLC, Salmon Creek Housing LLC, Seola Crossing LLC, Sixth 

Place Apartments LLLP, Somerset Gardens Apartments LLLP, Soosette Creek LLC, Spiritwood 

Manor LLLP, Vantage Point Apartments LLC, and Zephyr Apartments LLLP (the partnerships), 

which in aggregate represent 100 percent of the assets, net position and revenues of the aggregate 

discretely presented component units.  Those statements were audited by other auditors whose 

reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for 

the partnerships, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 
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We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards 

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

financial statements are free from material misstatement. The financial statements of the 

partnerships were not audited in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards.   

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 

relevant to the Housing Authority’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control.  

Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinions. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the financial statements 

referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 

business-type activities and the aggregate discretely presented component units of the King County 

Housing Authority, as of December 31, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position and, 

where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Matters of Emphasis 

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, in 2018, the Housing Authority adopted new 

accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting 

and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.  Our opinion is not 

modified with respect to this matter. 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 

management’s discussion and analysis and required supplementary information listed on page 16 

be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part 

of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 

who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 

statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.  We have applied certain 

limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 

standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 

management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 

consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 

other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express 

an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 

provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 

collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s basic financial statements.  The accompanying 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 

required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  

The accompanying Financial Data Schedule and HUD forms are supplementary information 

required by HUD.  These schedules are not a required part of the basic financial statements.  Such 

information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 

underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.  The 

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 

information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 

financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 

procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 

basic financial statements taken as a whole. 
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OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING 

STANDARDS 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 

September 11, 2019 on our consideration of the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial 

reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 

and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 

testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 

and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That 

report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

in considering the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 

Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 11, 2019 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 

 

King County Housing Authority 

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis – 2018 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Statement of Net Position – 2018 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 2018 

Statement of Cash Flows – 2018 

Notes to Financial Statements – 2018 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability – PERS 1, PERS 2/3 – 2018 

Schedule of Employer Contributions – PERS 1, PERS 2/3 – 2018 

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios – 2018 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY AND OTHER INFORMATION  

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards – 2018 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards – 2018 

Financial Data Schedule – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19P002501-14 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002501-14 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002502-14 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002501-15 – 2018 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate, form HUD-53001 WA19R002502-15 – 2018 
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Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes in Net Position

Statement of Cash Flows

ondensed Statement of Net Position
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Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in 
Net Position
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Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets

Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
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Low Rent Public Housing
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Tenant Based Housing Choice Vouchers

Tax-Exempt Bond and Line-Of-Credit Financed - 

Homeownership 

Tax Credit - 

Miscellaneous Local Programs 

Housing Repair and Weatherization -
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Social and Human Service Programs
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deferred outflows of resources deferred inflows of 
resources
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Other Information: 

Page 38
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Current 
Portion

-$                    

767,813              
Construction -                      

-                      
767,813              

2,601,843           

3,369,656$         
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Current
Portion
6,568,636$    

215,000         
41,881           

44,600,000    
6,015,633      

57,441,150$
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New Market Tax Credit 4.00% 4,445,792           -                  
Southwood Square 2.93% 351,060              -                  

Corinthian 3.07% 3,076,377           -                  
Woodcreek Lane 2.57% 4,489,491           -                  
Highland Village 2.57% 6,930,000           -                  
Abbey Ridge 2.57% 20,214,664         -                  
Southwood Square 2.57% 577,736              -                  
Vashon Terrace 2.57% 1,539,800           -                  
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Overlake 4 - Washington State Convention and Trade Center  

Overlake 5 - King County Department of Community and Health Services 

Birch Creek 

Greenbridge - Nia 
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Seola Crossing II 

Windsor Heights 

The Financial 
Reporting Entity The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus

The Financial Reporting Entity
The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus
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Current Receivables:

Other Current Assets:

Other Noncurrent Assets:
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Other Current Liabilities:

Other Noncurrent Liabilities:

Other Revenue:

Net Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets:
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Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions
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Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer 
Allocations

Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Price Inflation 

Discount Rate (Liabilities)

Health Cost Trend 
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Projected Annual Merit and Longevity Increases
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Dental 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g ) ( )
111 Cash - unrestricted -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development - - - 
113 Cash - other restricted - - 914,622 - -

114 Cash - tenant security deposits - - 17,020 - -
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability - - - - - 
100 Total cash - - 931,641.93 - -

121 AR - PHA projects - - 583  - -
122 AR - HUD other projects - - - - - 
124 Accounts receivable - other government - - - 169,952 - 
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous - - - - - 
126 Accounts receivable- tenants - - 10,044 - -
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants - - (71) - -
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other - - - 
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current - - - - - 
128 Fraud recovery - - - 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud - - - 
129 Accrued interest receivable - - - - - 
120 Total receivables, net of allowances - - 10,556 169,952 - 

131 Investments - unrestricted - - - - - 
132 Investments - restricted - - - - - 
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability - - - 
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets - - 3,980 - -
143 Inventories - - - - - 
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories - - - 
144 Interprogram - due from - - - 
145 Assets held for sale - - - 
150 Total Current Assets - - 946,178 169,952 - 

161 Land - - 521,854 - -
162 Buildings - - 2,224,408 - -
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings - - - - - 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration - - - - - 
165 Leasehold improvements - - - 
166 Accumulated depreciation - - (1,678,954) - -
167 Work in progress - - 386,792 - -
168 Infrastructure - - 10,600 - -
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation - - 1,464,701 - -

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current - - - - - 
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due - - - 
173 Grants receivable - non-current - - - 
174 Other assets - - - - - 
176 Investment in joint ventures - - - 
180 Total Noncurrent Assets - - 1,464,701 - -

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources - - 13,064 2,194 - 

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources -$  -$  2,423,943$  172,146$  -$  

311 Bank overdraft -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days - - 514,923 - -
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due - - - 
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable - - 4,411 - -
322 Accrued compensated absences - - 5,133 - -
324 Accrued contingency liability - - - 
325 Accrued interest payable - - - - - 
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs - - - 
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects - - - - - 
333 Accounts payable - other government - - - 
341 Tenant security deposits - - 17,020 - -
342 Unearned revenue - - 2,184 - -
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects 41,881 - - - -
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings - - - - - 
345 Other current liabilities - - 109,288 3,430 - 
346 Accrued liabilities - other - - - - - 
347 Interprogram - due to - - - 
348 Loan Liability - current - - - 
310 Total Current Liabilities 41,881 - 652,959 3,430 - 

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects 862,523 - - - -
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings - - 849,020 - -
353 Non-current liabilities- other - - - - - 
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current - - - 
355 Loan Liability - non-current - - - 
356 FASB 5 liabilities - - - 
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites 110,404 18,281 - 
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities 862,523 - 959,424 18,281 - 

300 Total Liabilities 904,404 - 1,612,382 21,711 - 

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources - - 28,568 4,787 - 

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets (904,404) - 1,464,701 - -
511.4 Restricted Net Position - - 914,622 - -
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position (0) - (1,596,329) 145,647 - 
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position (904,405)$  -$  782,993$  145,647$  -$  

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position -$  -$  2,423,943$  172,146$  -$  

 10.415 Rural Rental 
Housing Loans 

 14.195 Section 8 - 
Special Allocation 

 10.427 Rural Rental 
Assistance 
Payments 

 14.218 Community 
Development Block 
Grants/Entitlement 

Grants 
 14.251 Other 

Federal Programs 
Line Item 
#
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ $ $ $ , ,$

137,436$                   -$                           -$                           -$                           4,719,756                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             976,970                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

137,436                     -                             -                             -                             5,696,726                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             247,395                     
-                             6,679                         31,957                       4,612                         14,175                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             16,491                       7,609                         885,748                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             88,386                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             0                                 
-                             6,679                         48,449                       12,221                       1,235,703                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             5,273,229                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             9,109,835                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5                                 -                             -                             175                             58,263                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

137,441                     6,679                         48,449                       12,396                       21,373,756                

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             30                               
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             30                               

-                             -                             -                             -                             25,972,811                
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             846,403                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             26,819,244                

115                             7,111                         41,417                       15,041                       807,517                     

137,555$                   13,791$                     89,866$                     27,437$                     49,000,518$              

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
7,327                         76,620                       -                             -                             542,881                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
32                               (0)                               -                             758                             269,501                     

120                             -                             -                             2,828                         646,636                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             19,395                       -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             429,713                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             132,600                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

7,478                         76,620                       -                             22,981                       2,021,332                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             846,403                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
956                             23,644                       335,686                     125,454                     6,741,107                  
956                             23,644                       335,686                     125,454                     7,587,510                  

8,434                         100,264                     335,686                     148,435                     9,608,842                  

250                             15,518                       90,037                       32,829                       1,762,707                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             30                               
-                             -                             -                             -                             8,770,293                  

128,871                     (101,992)                    (335,857)                    (153,827)                    28,858,646                
128,871$                   (101,992)$                  (335,857)$                  (153,827)$                  37,628,969$              

137,555$                   13,791$                     89,866$                     27,437$                     49,000,518$              

 14.870 Resident 
Opportunity and 

Supportive Services -
Service 

Coordinators 

 14.871 Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Vouchers 
 14.879 Mainstream 

Vouchers 

 14.881 Moving-To-
Work Demonstration 

Program 

 14.856 Lower 
Income Housing 

Assistance Program -
Section 8 - Moderate 

Rehabilitation 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ , ,$ , ,$ $ $

-$                           1,070,438$                74,806,806$              -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             21,571,232                -                             -                             

-                             -                             2,142,770                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,070,438                  98,520,807                -                             -                             

-                             -                             50,754                       -                             -                             
85,560                       -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             183,418                     43,694                       121,482                     33,323                       
-                             -                             1,252,046                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             354,951                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             (12,980)                      -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             4,089,459                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             3,369,656                  -                             -                             

85,560                       183,418                     9,147,579                  121,482                     33,323                       

-                             -                             50,510,786                -                             -                             
-                             -                             4,670,000                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             14,712                       657,866                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             314,217                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

85,560                       1,268,568                  163,821,255              121,482                     33,323                       

-                             -                             130,455,218              -                             -                             
-                             -                             361,196,470              -                             -                             
-                             -                             35,400                       -                             -                             
-                             -                             150,466                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             766,095                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             (92,278,080)               -                             -                             
-                             1,187                         40,423,793                -                             -                             
-                             -                             10,379,978                -                             -                             
-                             1,187                         451,129,339              -                             -                             

-                             209,641                     387,162,680              -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             340,393                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             210,828                     838,632,413              -                             -                             

26,391                       110,007                     1,508,478                  169                             302                             

111,951$                   1,589,403$                1,003,962,146$         121,651$                   33,625$                     

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             216,908                     3,160,326                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             39                               239,548                     -                             -                             
-                             57,645                       969,457                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             1,770,907                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             2,142,770                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             338,206                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             33,660,633                -                             -                             
-                             -                             23,738,636                -                             -                             
-                             45,976                       1,548,105                  -                             6,142                         
-                             -                             200,516                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             320,569                     67,769,104                -                             6,142                         

-                             -                             371,946,492              -                             -                             
-                             -                             129,832,720              -                             -                             
-                             -                             1,087,571                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

220,575                     917,573                     8,717,821                  1,407                         2,516                         
220,575                     917,573                     511,584,604              1,407                         2,516                         

220,575                     1,238,142                  579,353,709              1,407                         8,659                         

57,617                       240,103                     1,808,805                  368                             659                             

-                             1,187                         45,522,214                -                             -                             
-                             -                             27,087,635                -                             -                             

(166,241)                    109,970                     350,189,783              119,876                     24,308                       
(166,241)$                  111,157$                   422,799,632$            119,876$                   24,308$                     

111,951$                   1,589,403$                1,003,962,146$         121,651$                   33,625$                     

 State/Local 
Programs 

 81.042 
Weatherization 

Assistance for Low 
Income Persons  Business Activities 

 93.568 Low Income 
Home Energy 

Assistance 

 14.896 PIH Family 
Self-Sufficiency 

Program 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ , ,$ ,$ ,$

870,537                     1,738,431$                -$                           536,330$                   67,346$                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

2,046,131                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             

187,401                     -                             -                             22,615                       3,575                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,104,069                  1,738,431                  -                             558,945                     70,921                       

-                             -                             -                             2,244                         163                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,289                         -                             -                             10,002                       1,070                         
-                             -                             -                             (2,264)                        -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,289                         -                             -                             9,982                         1,233                         

-                             250,547                     -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

64,434                       146,126                     -                             17,198                       2,292                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,174,792                  2,135,105                  -                             586,126                     74,446                       

6,991,838                  4,529,093                  -                             1,960,510                  541,000                     
89,813,628                11,313,192                -                             11,148,706                1,469,915                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
405,719                     7,581,097                  -                             13,766                       -                             

6,968,864                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
(47,849,762)               (10,174,711)               -                             (7,599,395)                 (416,296)                    

4,129,815                  1,360                         -                             1,441,680                  -                             
-                             34,438                       -                             2,408,304                  -                             

60,460,102                13,284,468                -                             9,373,570                  1,594,619                  

-                             0                                 -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             0                                 -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

60,460,102                13,284,468                -                             9,373,570                  1,594,619                  

-                             564,680                     -                             24,168                       3,097                         

63,634,894$              15,984,253$              -$                           9,983,863$                1,672,161$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
8,200                         353,929                     -                             40,908                       5,193                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             213,802                     -                             6,959                         1,177                         
-                             503,499                     -                             19,002                       1,600                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

187,401                     -                             -                             22,615                       3,575                         
-                             -                             -                             10,379                       870                             

808,188                     -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

65,654                       -                             -                             28,040                       -                             
-                             666                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

1,069,443                  1,071,896                  -                             127,902                     12,415                       

37,039,777                -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

38,675                       -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             4,850,574                  -                             204,329                     26,263                       

37,078,452                4,850,574                  -                             204,329                     26,263                       

38,147,895                5,922,470                  -                             332,231                     38,679                       

-                             1,236,355                  52,850                       6,775                         

22,612,426                13,284,468                -                             9,373,570                  1,594,619                  
2,046,131                  -                             -                             -                             -                             

828,442                     (4,459,041)                 -                             225,211                     32,089                       
25,486,999$              8,825,428$                -$                           9,598,782$                1,626,708$                

63,634,894$              15,984,253$              -$                           9,983,863$                1,672,161$                

 COCC 
 COMPONENT 

UNITS - BLENDED  "Other Projects" 
 Ballinger Homes 

WA002000101 

 Park Royal 
Apartments 

WA002000105 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$

-$                           320,626$                   445,949$                   192,092$                   42,078$                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

10,850                       11,589                       11,813                       -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             331,476                     457,538                     203,905                     42,078                       

-                             770                             998                             463                             -                             
-                             -                             6,381                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,695                         4,917                         1,066                         -                             
-                             (207)                           (996)                           (10)                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             2,257                         11,299                       1,519                         -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             11,942                       13,217                       5,081                         5,182                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             345,676                     482,055                     210,505                     47,259                       

-                             246,728                     224,064                     624,059                     114,959                     
-                             9,651,229                  8,838,816                  3,012,191                  495,198                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             (4,885,166)                 (4,523,964)                 (792,699)                    (601,721)                    
-                             299,699                     2,403,917                  176                             -                             
-                             953,463                     1,749,880                  -                             106,542                     
-                             6,265,953                  8,692,714                  2,843,727                  114,978                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             6,265,953                  8,692,714                  2,843,727                  114,978                     

-                             19,292                       19,791                       8,643                         1,369                         

-$                           6,630,921$                9,194,559$                3,062,875$                163,606$                   

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             13,881                       54,066                       18,769                       498                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             5,065                         6,923                         2,287                         579                             
-                             9,540                         13,750                       4,659                         870                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             10,850                       11,589                       11,813                       -                             
-                             4,916                         7,781                         1,138                         -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             12,179                       97,261                       -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             56,431                       191,369                     38,666                       1,947                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             160,943                     166,881                     72,088                       11,720                       
-                             160,943                     166,881                     72,088                       11,720                       

-                             217,374                     358,250                     110,754                     13,667                       

42,109                       43,262                       18,865                       2,999                         

-                             6,265,953                  8,692,714                  2,843,727                  114,978                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             105,485                     100,333                     89,529                       31,962                       
-$                           6,371,438$                8,793,046$                2,933,256$                146,940$                   

-$                           6,630,921$                9,194,559$                3,062,875$                163,606$                   

 Paramount House II 
WA002000150 

 The Lake House 
WA002000152 

 Northridge II 
WA002000153 

 Westminster 
WA002000156 

 Brookside 
WA002000180 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$

118,874$                   184,113$                   371,923$                   93,357$                     76,240$                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

2,750                         3,100                         16,675                       1,700                         10,770                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

121,624                     187,213                     388,598                     95,057                       87,010                       

-                             1,187                         3,008                         164                             1,575                         
495                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
201                             -                             1,395                         2,335                         38                               
(35)                             (0)                               0                                 (369)                           -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
661                             1,187                         4,403                         2,130                         1,613                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,423                         1,781                         10,717                       986                             2,952                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

125,709                     190,181                     403,718                     98,174                       91,575                       

207,994                     32,191                       901,525                     1,064,290                  2,566,125                  
1,949,888                  4,259,667                  9,807,374                  481,508                     2,532,192                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             6,467                         -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

(1,248,887)                 (1,705,228)                 (5,884,691)                 (84,132)                      (605,381)                    
715,389                     345,975                     384,244                     719,172                     -                             
150,696                     1,315,518                  2,829,237                  -                             593,430                     

1,775,080                  4,254,590                  8,037,690                  2,180,838                  5,086,366                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

1,775,080                  4,254,590                  8,037,690                  2,180,838                  5,086,366                  

6,088                         7,050                         16,653                       2,751                         5,948                         

1,906,876$                4,451,821$                8,458,061$                2,281,763$                5,183,890$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
4,279                         5,049                         24,553                       6,042                         3,533                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
2,136                         2,510                         8,598                         1,168                         1,952                         
2,602                         5,013                         10,108                       1,283                         2,776                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

2,750                         3,100                         16,675                       1,700                         10,770                       
960                             2,789                         14,898                       618                             3,638                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

27,064                       14,716                       16,513                       -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

39,792                       18,460                       89,549                       27,324                       22,669                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

51,423                       61,389                       157,696                     25,897                       50,187                       
51,423                       61,389                       157,696                     25,897                       50,187                       

91,215                       79,849                       247,245                     53,221                       72,856                       

13,311                       15,483                       37,041                       6,113                         13,004                       

1,775,080                  4,254,590                  8,037,690                  2,180,838                  5,086,366                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

27,270                       101,899                     136,086                     41,592                       11,663                       
1,802,350$                4,356,489$                8,173,775$                2,222,430$                5,098,030$                

1,906,876$                4,451,821$                8,458,061$                2,281,763$                5,183,890$                

 Kirkland Place 
WA002000210 

 Forest Glen 
WA002000201 

 Norhtwood  
WA002000191 

 Island Crest 
WA002000213 

 College Place 
WA002000203 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ ,$ $ $

56,079$                     248,590$                   226,920$                   -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,650                         6,200                         3,250                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

62,729                       254,790                     230,170                     -                             -                             

3,763                         2,269                         222                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

1,730                         1,623                         611                             -                             -                             
-                             (68)                             (19)                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,493                         3,824                         813                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,974                         6,641                         3,801                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

72,196                       265,255                     234,785                     -                             -                             

1,900,000                  62,146                       104,054                     -                             -                             
2,960,118                  3,913,913                  1,953,295                  -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

(48,308)                      (2,681,965)                 (1,812,814)                 -                             -                             
34,149                       77,617                       37,044                       -                             -                             

-                             758,293                     565,811                     -                             -                             
4,845,960                  2,130,004                  847,391                     -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

4,845,960                  2,130,004                  847,391                     -                             -                             

1,258                         9,818                         5,963                         -                             -                             

4,919,413$                2,405,077$                1,088,138$                -$                           -$                           

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
7,683                         26,228                       69,262                       -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
801                             2,529                         1,731                         -                             -                             
974                             3,777                         2,209                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,650                         6,200                         3,250                         -                             -                             
3,778                         12,146                       1,875                         -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

19,886                       50,880                       78,327                       -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

10,938                       84,310                       50,463                       -                             -                             
10,938                       84,310                       50,463                       -                             -                             

30,824                       135,189                     128,789                     -                             -                             

2,762                         21,519                       13,042                       

4,845,960                  2,130,004                  847,391                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

39,868                       118,365                     98,917                       -                             -                             
4,885,828$                2,248,369$                946,307$                   -$                           -$                           

4,919,413$                2,405,077$                1,088,138$                -$                           -$                           

 Casa Juanita 
WA002000251 

 Seola Crossing 
WA002000340 

 Eastbridge 
WA002000341 

 Houghton Court 
WA002000215 

 Northlake House 
WA002000290 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ $ $ $ ,$

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           257,940$                   
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             5,775                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             263,715                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             426                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             288                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             (17)                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             697                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             5,894                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             270,306                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             72,003                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             5,763,940                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             (3,020,309)                 
-                             -                             -                             -                             468,623                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             877,549                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             4,161,807                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             4,161,807                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             13,521                       

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           4,445,634$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             9,051                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             4,201                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             6,484                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             5,775                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             3,981                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             20,092                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             49,585                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             112,802                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             112,802                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             162,387                     

29,513                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             4,161,807                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             91,927                       
-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           4,253,734$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           4,445,634$                

 Salmon Creek 
WA002000343 

 Zephyr 
WA002000344 

 Sixth Place 
Apartments 

WA002000345 
 Fairwind 

WA002000346 
 Boulevard Manor 

WA002000350 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ $ ,$ ,$

205,313$                   140,406$                   -$                           293,431$                   136,778$                   
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             37,787                       -                             -                             -                             

5,625                         3,000                         -                             7,600                         17,975                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

210,938                     181,193                     -                             301,031                     154,753                     

2,843                         183                             -                             181                             2,000                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             469,174                     
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

4,386                         1,745                         -                             700                             6,375                         
(1,472)                        (362)                           -                             (30)                             (138)                           

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,757                         1,566                         -                             851                             477,411                     

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,659                         2,982                         -                             9,523                         15,185                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

222,353                     185,740                     -                             311,405                     647,348                     

227,040                     463,210                     -                             623,280                     160,827                     
5,489,460                  3,487,260                  -                             7,093,089                  16,333,748                

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             26,394                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

(2,923,428)                 (1,226,543)                 -                             (4,299,119)                 (6,679,732)                 
113,423                     742                             -                             228                             3,825,395                  
160,031                     -                             -                             906,719                     3,048,654                  

3,066,526                  2,724,668                  -                             4,324,197                  16,715,286                

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

3,066,526                  2,724,668                  -                             4,324,197                  16,715,286                

12,653                       6,090                         -                             20,309                       27,155                       

3,301,532$                2,916,499$                -$                           4,655,911$                17,389,789$              

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
12,662                       8,992                         -                             15,659                       24,732                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
4,224                         1,724                         -                             6,414                         8,514                         
6,427                         3,938                         -                             17,447                       17,730                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,625                         3,000                         -                             7,600                         17,975                       
6,793                         5,091                         -                             3,841                         5,597                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,765                         -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

42,497                       22,745                       -                             50,961                       74,548                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

105,569                     53,039                       -                             173,409                     227,799                     
105,569                     53,039                       -                             173,409                     227,799                     

148,065                     75,783                       -                             224,370                     302,347                     

27,617                       13,374                       -                             44,475                       59,317                       

3,066,526                  2,724,668                  -                             4,324,197                  16,715,286                
-                             37,787                       -                             -                             -                             

59,324                       64,887                       -                             62,870                       312,839                     
3,125,850$                2,827,342$                -$                           4,387,066$                17,028,124$              

3,301,532$                2,916,499$                -$                           4,655,911$                17,389,789$              

 Nia WA002000355 
 Valli Kee Homes 

WA002000401 
 Burien Park 

WA002000390 
 Yardley Arms 
WA002000352 

 Riverton Terrace 
WA002000354 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ ,$ ,$ $ $

-$                           361,848$                   33,754$                     -$                           -$                           
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             17,475                       1,200                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             379,323                     34,954                       -                             -                             

-                             8,406                         281                             -                             -                             
-                             (0)                               -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             25,508                       799                             -                             -                             
-                             (5,452)                        (40)                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             28,462                       1,040                         -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             11,819                       720                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             419,603                     36,714                       -                             -                             

-                             1,909,523                  50,000                       -                             -                             
-                             12,748,928                1,032,793                  -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             7,303                         7,143                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             (4,883,132)                 (366,692)                    -                             -                             
-                             764,949                     1,934                         -                             -                             
-                             352,940                     -                             -                             -                             
-                             10,900,511                725,178                     -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             10,900,511                725,178                     -                             -                             

-                             30,134                       1,772                         -                             -                             

-$                           11,350,248$              763,663$                   -$                           -$                           

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             26,967                       871                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             8,482                         797                             -                             -                             
-                             24,092                       1,492                         -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             17,475                       1,200                         -                             -                             
-                             7,549                         641                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             84,565                       5,002                         -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             265,485                     14,772                       -                             -                             
-                             265,485                     14,772                       -                             -                             

-                             350,049                     19,774                       -                             -                             

66,293                       3,866                         

-                             10,900,511                725,178                     -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             33,395                       14,845                       -                             -                             
-$                           10,933,905$              740,023$                   -$                           -$                           

-$                           11,350,248$              763,663$                   -$                           -$                           

 Cascade 
Apartments 

WA002000403 

 Springwood 
Apartments 

WA002000402 
 Shelcor 

WA002000409 
 Vantage Point 
WA002000452 

 Mardis Gras II 
WA002000450 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# ,$ ,$ ,$ $ ,$

334,008$                   220,266$                   235,328$                   -$                           225,537$                   
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

7,250                         7,900                         5,050                         -                             6,200                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

341,258                     228,166                     240,378                     -                             231,737                     

955                             -                             829                             -                             187                             
353                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,002                         1,816                         1,293                         -                             113                             
(575)                           (490)                           (65)                             -                             (20)                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,735                         1,326                         2,057                         -                             280                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

5,464                         6,042                         5,910                         -                             6,945                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

353,458                     235,534                     248,344                     -                             238,962                     

113,808                     154,682                     70,350                       -                             66,167                       
7,839,845                  7,124,099                  4,822,896                  -                             7,991,985                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
14,189                       13,320                       -                             -                             -                             

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
(3,209,924)                 (2,905,933)                 (2,250,968)                 -                             (3,953,091)                 

134,544                     198,026                     45,613                       -                             34,522                       
1,699,059                  1,510,483                  127,940                     -                             146,656                     
6,591,521                  6,094,676                  2,815,831                  -                             4,286,239                  

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

6,591,521                  6,094,676                  2,815,831                  -                             4,286,239                  

17,411                       15,616                       5,535                         -                             13,700                       

6,962,389$                6,345,827$                3,069,712$                -$                           4,538,900$                

-$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
36,149                       19,576                       9,686                         -                             23,244                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
5,704                         4,694                         1,562                         -                             4,052                         

11,155                       11,671                       4,020                         -                             8,770                         
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

7,250                         7,900                         5,050                         -                             6,200                         
2,734                         1,682                         1,359                         -                             1,155                         

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

62,992                       45,524                       21,678                       -                             43,422                       

-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

148,424                     130,147                     46,135                       -                             116,725                     
148,424                     130,147                     46,135                       -                             116,725                     

211,416                     175,671                     67,812                       -                             160,146                     

38,119                       34,080                       12,080                       29,992                       

6,591,521                  6,094,676                  2,815,831                  -                             4,286,239                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

121,333                     41,400                       173,988                     62,523                       
6,712,854$                6,136,076$                2,989,819$                -$                           4,348,762$                

6,962,389$                6,345,827$                3,069,712$                -$                           4,538,900$                

 Burndale Homes 
WA002000504 

 Wayland Arms 
WA002000550 

 Plaza Seventeen II 
WA002000551 

 Southridge House 
WA002000552 

 Firwood Circle 
WA002000503 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2018

Account Description( g )
111 Cash - unrestricted
112 Cash - restricted - modernization and development
113 Cash - other restricted

114 Cash - tenant security deposits
115 Cash - restricted for payment of current liability
100 Total cash

121 AR - PHA projects
122 AR - HUD other projects
124 Accounts receivable - other government
125 Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
126 Accounts receivable- tenants
126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other
127 Notes and mortgages receivable- current
128 Fraud recovery 
128.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud 
129 Accrued interest receivable
120 Total receivables, net of allowances 

131 Investments - unrestricted
132 Investments - restricted
135 Investments - restricted for payment of current liability
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets
143 Inventories
143.1 Allowance for obsolete inventories
144 Interprogram - due from
145 Assets held for sale
150 Total Current Assets

161 Land
162 Buildings
163  Furniture, equipment & machinery - dwellings 
164  Furniture, equipment & machinery - administration 
165 Leasehold improvements
166 Accumulated depreciation
167 Work in progress
168 Infrastructure
160 Total capital assets, net of depreciation

171 Notes and mortgages receivable - non-current
172 Notes and mortgages receivable-non-current - past due
173 Grants receivable - non-current
174 Other assets
176 Investment in joint ventures
180 Total Noncurrent Assets

200 Deferred Outflows of Resources

290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

311 Bank overdraft
312 Accounts payable < = 90 days
313 Accounts payable > 90 days past due
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
322 Accrued compensated absences
324 Accrued contingency liability
325 Accrued interest payable
331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA programs
332 Accounts Payable - PHA projects
333 Accounts payable - other government
341 Tenant security deposits
342 Unearned revenue
343 Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects
344 Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrowings
345 Other current liabilities
346 Accrued liabilities - other
347 Interprogram - due to
348 Loan Liability - current
310 Total Current Liabilities

351 Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings
353 Non-current liabilities- other
354 Acrued compensated absences - non-current
355 Loan Liability - non-current
356 FASB 5 liabilities
357 Accrued pension and OPEB liabilitites
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities

300 Total Liabilities

400 Deferred Inflows of Resources

508.4  Net Investment in Capital Assets 
511.4 Restricted Net Position
512.4 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity - Net Assets/Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
600 Equity - Net Assets/Position

Line Item 
# $ , ,$ $ , ,$ , ,$

-$                           88,768,530$              -$                           88,768,530$              12,111,563$              
-                             -                             -                             
-                             25,546,742                -                             25,546,742                4,355,931                  

-                             2,543,778                  -                             2,543,778                  451,080                     
-                             -                             -                             
-                             116,859,050              -                             116,859,050              16,918,574                

-                             331,848                     -                             331,848                     30,366                       
-                             619,386                     -                             619,386                     
-                             551,869                     -                             551,869                     
-                             2,161,894                  (1,025,082)                 1,136,812                  20,332                       
-                             446,991                     -                             446,991                     115,730                     
-                             (25,680)                      -                             (25,680)                      (3,306)                        
-                             -                             -                             
-                             4,177,844                  (808,188)                    3,369,656                  
-                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             
-                             3,369,656                  -                             3,369,656                  
-                             11,633,809                (1,833,270)                 9,800,539                  163,122                     

-                             56,034,562                -                             56,034,562                
-                             13,779,835                -                             13,779,835                
-                             -                             -                             
-                             1,110,890                  (46,738)                      1,064,152                  290,025                     
-                             314,217                     -                             314,217                     -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             199,732,362              (1,880,008)                 197,852,354              17,371,721                

-                             156,958,538              -                             156,958,538              24,435,685                
-                             606,749,751              -                             606,749,751              442,798,143              
-                             35,400                       -                             35,400                       3,411,926                  
-                             8,225,863                  -                             8,225,863                  11,148,444                
-                             7,734,959                  -                             7,734,959                  -                             
-                             (220,591,025)             -                             (220,591,025)             (103,452,108)             
-                             56,990,039                -                             56,990,039                3,787,574                  
-                             30,686,220                -                             30,686,220                32,815,306                
-                             646,789,744              -                             646,789,744              414,944,970              

-                             413,345,132              (76,157,131)               337,188,002              -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,186,796                  1,186,796                  1,428,622                  
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             1,061,321,673           (76,157,131)               985,164,542              416,373,592              

-                             3,392,270                  -                             3,392,270                  -                             

-$                           1,264,446,305$         (78,037,139)$             1,186,409,167$         433,745,313$            

-$                           -$                           -$                           
-                             5,348,647                  5,348,647                  2,121,807                  
-                             -                             -                             
-                             822,878                     -                             822,878                     59,473                       
-                             2,376,709                  -                             2,376,709                  
-                             -                             -                             
-                             1,770,907                  -                             1,770,907                  11,128,903                

-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             
-                             2,543,778                  -                             2,543,778                  451,080                     
-                             465,995                     -                             465,995                     114,792                     
-                             34,510,702                (808,188)                    33,702,514                2,713,572                  
-                             23,738,636                23,738,636                
-                             2,430,938                  (1,071,820)                 1,359,118                  1,064,103                  
-                             333,781                     -                             333,781                     89,210                       
-                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             74,342,970                (1,880,008)                 72,462,962                17,742,940                

-                             409,848,792              (37,039,771)               372,809,021              295,717,592              
-                             130,681,740              (39,078,685)               91,603,055                
-                             1,972,649                  (38,675)                      1,933,974                  25,364,394                
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             -                             -                             -                             
-                             24,594,831                -                             24,594,831                -                             
-                             567,098,012              (76,157,131)               490,940,881              321,081,986              

-                             641,440,982              (78,037,139)               563,403,844              338,824,926              

-                             5,926,464                  -                             5,926,464                  -                             
-                             -                             

-                             202,430,539              202,430,539              116,513,806              
-                             38,856,467                38,856,467                4,355,931                  
-                             375,791,852              375,791,852              (25,949,350)               
-$                           617,078,858$            -$                           617,078,858$            94,920,387$              

-$                           1,264,446,305$         (78,037,139)$             1,186,409,167$         433,745,313$            

 COMPONENT 
UNITS - 

DISCRETELY 
PRESENTED  Elimination  Total Authority 

 Casa Madrona II 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
70400 Tenant revenue - other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70500 Total tenant revenue -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants 4,230,670                   139,305,946               9,897,782                   -                              -                              
70610 Capital Grants 3,724,173                   -                              -                              -                              -                              
70710 Management Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70720 Asset Management Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70730 Book-keeping Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70750 Other Fees -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70700 Total Fee Revenue -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

70800 Other Government Grants -                              -                              -                              59,915                        528,403                      
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71400 Fraud Recovery -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71500 Other Revenue -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
72000 Investment income - restricted -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
70000 Total Revenue 7,954,843                   139,305,946               9,897,782                   59,915                        528,403                      

91100 Administrative salaries -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91200 Auditing fees -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91300 Management fees -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91310 Book-keeping Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91400 Advertising and Marketing -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91600 Office Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91700 Legal expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91800 Travel -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91900 Other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
91000 Total Operating - Administrative -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

92000 Asset Management Fee -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

92100 Tenant services - salaries -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92200 Relocation costs -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92300 Employee benefits -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92400 Tenant services - other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
92500 Total Tenant Services -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

93100 Water -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93200 Electricity -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93300 Gas -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93400 Fuel -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93600 Sewer -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93800 Other utilities expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
93000 Total Utilities -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
94000 Total Maintenance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

95200 Other contract costs -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
95000 Total Protective Services -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

96110 Property Insurance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96120 Liability Insurance -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96130 Workmen's compensation -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96100 Total Insurance Premiums -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 14.CFP Capital Fund 
Program 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96210 Compensated absences -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96800 Severance expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96000 Total Other General Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term) -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96900 Total Operating Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses 7,954,843                   139,305,946               9,897,782                   59,915                        528,403                      

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97300 Housing assistance payments -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97350 HAP Portability-In -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97400 Depreciation expense -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
90000 Total Expenses -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

10010 Operating transfers in -                              -                              -                              39,480                        -                              
10020 Operating transfers out (7,954,843)                  (139,305,946)              (9,897,782)                  (59,915)                       (528,403)                     
10100 Total Other Financing Sources (7,954,843)                  (139,305,946)              (9,897,782)                  (20,435)                       (528,403)                     

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses -$                            -$                            -$                            39,480$                      -$                            

11020 Required annual debt principal payments -                              -                              -                              39,480                        -                              
11030 Beginning of year equity -                              -                              -                              (943,885)                     -                              
11040 -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11170 Administrative Fee Equity -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11190 Unit Months Available -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11210 Number of unit months leased -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11270 Excess cash -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11620 Building Purchases -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 14.CFP Capital Fund 
Program 

 14.HCV Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Voucher 
 14.OPS Low Rent 

Public Housing 
 10.415 Rural Rental 

Housing Loans 
Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

 10.427 Rural Rental 
Assistance 
Payments 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

233,606$                    -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
7,764                          -                              -                              100                             -                              

241,370                      -                              -                              100                             -                              

385,363                      -                              -                              93,242                        114,962                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              497,790                      -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
97                               -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
0                                  -                              -                              -                              -                              

626,831                      497,790                      -                              93,342                        114,962                      

51,970                        19,545                        -                              1,023                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              30                               -                              

41,707                        -                              -                              2,160                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              1,350                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

19,012                        8,819                          -                              324                             -                              
1,377                          -                              -                              248                             -                              

13,286                        -                              -                              2                                  -                              
582                             -                              -                              0                                  3,035                          

7,883                          -                              -                              232                             3,668                          
135,817                      28,364                        -                              5,371                          6,703                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              63,276                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              23,285                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              505                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              87,065                        

7,017                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
3,119                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

15,818                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
24,738                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
50,693                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

58,773                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
272,627                      429,661                      -                              1                                  -                              

46,524                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
23,605                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

401,528                      429,661                      -                              1                                  -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,679                          -                              -                              2                                  -                              
3,041                          -                              -                              5                                  -                              
2,421                          80                               -                              3                                  279                             
8,142                          80                               -                              11                               279                             

 14.195 Section 8 - 
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Rehabilitation 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

1,163                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
15,240                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              13                               -                              

16,403                        -                              -                              13                               -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
61,824                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
61,824                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

674,407                      458,104                      -                              5,396                          94,047                        

(47,576)                       39,686                        -                              87,946                        20,915                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              75,604                        -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

28,473                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
702,880                      458,104                      -                              81,000                        94,047                        

(564)                            110,849                      -                              -                              2,497                          
-                              (7,611)                         -                              -                              -                              

(564)                            103,238                      -                              -                              2,497                          

(76,614)$                     142,924$                    -$                            12,342$                      23,412$                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
906,554                      11,957                        -                              116,797                      7,825                          
(46,947)                       (9,234)                         -                              (268)                            (133,229)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
492                             -                              -                              180                             -                              
486                             -                              -                              160                             -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
11,787                        1,967                          109,297                      -                              -                              
11,787                        1,967                          109,297                      -                              -                              

12,836,956                 4,049,275                   -                              333,607                      -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              130,326                      -                              3,977,690                   
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

37,990,209                 1                                  2,790,258                   -                              0                                  
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              407,100                      -                              -                              

50,838,952                 4,051,243                   3,436,981                   333,607                      3,977,690                   

352,977                      139,662                      4,600,859                   (0)                                920,170                      
-                              714                             24,479                        -                              2,018                          

121,234                      43,959                        1,703,591                   -                              -                              
62,357                        32,175                        1,073,549                   -                              -                              

-                              -                              551                             -                              5,135                          
99,057                        46,512                        1,557,806                   -                              294,253                      
25,444                        8,746                          296,676                      -                              40,175                        

976                             342                             33,219                        -                              -                              
1,294                          453                             95,315                        -                              12,186                        

202,124                      46,471                        1,015,459                   -                              61,427                        
865,463                      319,034                      10,401,502                 (0)                                1,335,364                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

269                             89                               2,007,257                   214,638                      -                              
-                              -                              101,688                      -                              -                              
-                              -                              800,341                      71,001                        -                              
134                             46                               3,733,774                   18,509                        604,185                      
402                             135                             6,643,059                   304,148                      604,185                      

381                             100                             4,165                          -                              876                             
1,587                          556                             17,409                        -                              3,167                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
145                             51                               1,578                          -                              334                             
325                             114                             3,545                          -                              751                             

2,438                          821                             26,697                        -                              5,128                          

21                               7                                  203                             -                              46                               
798                             278                             15,662                        -                              2,366,631                   

3,383                          1,208                          37,881                        -                              7,883                          
-                              870                             49,967                        -                              -                              

4,202                          2,363                          103,713                      -                              2,374,560                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

330                             115                             3,550                          -                              414                             
6,225                          2,163                          69,967                        -                              13,450                        
1,444                          503                             24,837                        817                             3,116                          
7,998                          2,781                          98,354                        817                             16,980                        

 14.881 Moving-To-
Work Demonstration 

Program 
 State/Local 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              66,018                        -                              184,397                      
-                              -                              803,640                      22,316                        80,373                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,585                          555                             29,450                        10,297                        572                             
1,585                          555                             899,108                      32,613                        265,341                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

882,088                      325,689                      18,172,434                 337,578                      4,601,559                   

49,956,865                 3,725,555                   (14,735,452)                (3,971)                         (623,868)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
11,358,815                 3,637,440                   102,449,046               -                              -                              
37,990,209                 -                              4,162,587                   -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
50,231,111                 3,963,129                   124,784,067               337,578                      4,601,559                   

-                              -                              160,168,725               -                              2,048,108                   
-                              -                              (30,491,422)                -                              (1,356,552)                  
-                              -                              129,677,302               -                              691,555                      

607,841$                    88,115$                      8,330,217$                 (3,971)$                       67,687$                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
506,717                      323,385                      30,030,316                 19,654                        508,228                      

(1,450,415)                  (565,326)                     (731,564)                     (181,924)                     (464,758)                     
(1,684,674)                  -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,348,817                   -                              -                              -                              -                              

12,946                        4,497                          98,932                        -                              -                              
11,858                        4,266                          103,803                      -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 14.881 Moving-To-
Work Demonstration 

Program 
 State/Local 
Programs 

 14.871 Section 8 
Housing Choice 

Vouchers 
 14.879 Mainstream 

Vouchers 
 14.896 Family Self 

Sufficiency Program 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

76,709,787$               -$                            -$                            3,845,167$                 -$                            
2,373,670                   -                              -                              135,218                      -                              

79,083,457                 -                              -                              3,980,385                   -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              4,038,910                   
-                              -                              -                              -                              285,180                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              1,403,964                   

9,162,974                   -                              -                              -                              1,588,208                   
9,162,974                   -                              -                              -                              7,316,262                   

100,408                      583,556                      1,545,075                   -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              180                             -                              

7,037,706                   -                              -                              -                              -                              
(2,760,523)                  -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
4,462,553                   -                              -                              4,152,868                   3,786,365                   

19,093,587                 -                              -                              -                              -                              
15,246,916                 -                              -                              -                              11,544                        

131,427,078               583,556                      1,545,075                   8,133,433                   11,114,171                 

8,620,965                   1,506                          2,692                          149,634                      2,817,934                   
24,031                        -                              -                              6,601                          13,700                        

2,162,895                   -                              -                              130,348                      -                              
98,184                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

220,283                      -                              -                              16,980                        19,179                        
3,125,050                   606                             1,368                          98,011                        720,524                      

710,724                      -                              -                              65,541                        448,386                      
220,576                      -                              -                              2,750                          53,216                        

74,800                        2,282                          7,415                          2,990                          368,797                      
10,547,483                 5,549                          5,829                          29,334                        937,370                      
25,804,990                 9,943                          17,304                        502,189                      5,379,106                   

103,380                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
6,367                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
141,296                      -                              -                              -                              424                             
147,663                      -                              -                              -                              424                             

2,214,470                   -                              -                              4,694                          5,781                          
814,471                      -                              -                              139,125                      36,760                        

42,124                        -                              -                              837                             2,716                          
4,155                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

3,381,176                   -                              -                              28,545                        2,353                          
2,359,026                   -                              -                              115,790                      5,531                          
8,815,423                   -                              -                              288,991                      53,142                        

3,912,909                   -                              -                              136,547                      1,471,328                   
3,786,314                   407,431                      1,117,012                   470,407                      62,300                        
3,494,644                   -                              -                              -                              69,923                        

590,355                      -                              -                              -                              950,396                      
11,784,222                 407,431                      1,117,012                   606,954                      2,553,947                   

228,787                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
228,787                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

568,860                      -                              -                              108,702                      7,344                          
407,906                      -                              -                              -                              177,888                      
282,683                      3                                  11                               -                              75,148                        

1,259,449                   3                                  11                               108,702                      260,380                      

 Business Activities  COCC 

 93.568 Low Income 
Home Energy 

Assistance 
 COMPONENT UNITS 

- BLENDED 

 81.042 
Weatherization 

Assistance for Low 
Income Persons 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

5,732,083                   -                              -                              73,513                        -                              
626,305                      -                              -                              -                              857,860                      
429,647                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
173,202                      -                              -                              -                              119,998                      

6,961,237                   -                              -                              73,513                        977,859                      

9,232,975                   -                              -                              978,308                      -                              
7,548,705                   -                              -                              928,029                      -                              

16,781,680                 -                              -                              1,906,337                   -                              
71,886,831                 417,376                      1,134,326                   3,486,686                   9,224,858                   

59,540,247                 166,180                      410,749                      4,646,747                   1,889,313                   

2,183,904                   -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

11,237,624                 -                              -                              2,630,464                   1,264,380                   
85,308,359                 417,376                      1,134,326                   6,117,150                   10,489,239                 

80,670,421                 -                              -                              -                              2,676,353                   
(71,766,537)                (245,798)                     (390,214)                     -                              (49)                              

8,903,884                   (245,798)                     (390,214)                     -                              2,676,303                   

55,022,603$               (79,618)$                     20,535$                      2,016,283$                 3,301,236$                 

12,841,150                 -                              -                              808,188                      -                              
371,232,424               199,494                      170,731                      23,470,716                 7,971,430                   

(3,455,394)                  -                              (166,959)                     -                              (2,447,239)                  
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

73,536                        -                              -                              9,564                          -                              
72,433                        -                              -                              9,421                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

 Business Activities 

 93.568 Low Income 
Home Energy 

Assistance  COCC 
 COMPONENT UNITS 

- BLENDED 

 81.042 
Weatherization 

Assistance for Low 
Income Persons 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            650,335$                    53,734$                      -$                            332,586$                    
-                              13,209                        4,986                          -                              868                             
-                              663,544                      58,720                        -                              333,453                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              186,341                      248                             -                              2,671                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              16,493                        1,144                          -                              7,335                          
-                              866,379                      60,112                        -                              343,460                      

-                              72,274                        15,736                        -                              78,797                        
-                              3,289                          540                             -                              3,289                          
-                              248,998                      24,585                        -                              188,292                      
-                              11,948                        1,965                          -                              12,330                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              34,073                        4,751                          -                              28,761                        
-                              28,740                        996                             -                              7,517                          
-                              1,942                          1,315                          -                              7,662                          
-                              2,937                          178                             -                              722                             
-                              35,264                        2,290                          -                              17,871                        
-                              439,465                      52,356                        -                              345,243                      

-                              15,930                        2,620                          -                              16,440                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              193                             27                               -                              198                             
-                              193                             27                               -                              198                             

-                              63,628                        5,141                          -                              19,848                        
-                              9,452                          1,588                          -                              23,464                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              78,161                        7,673                          -                              62,275                        
-                              93,484                        6,955                          -                              27,308                        
-                              244,725                      21,356                        -                              132,895                      

-                              131,481                      12,278                        -                              74,663                        
-                              26,636                        13,313                        -                              52,986                        
-                              53,954                        16,565                        -                              95,662                        
-                              44,778                        6,109                          -                              37,074                        
-                              256,849                      48,265                        -                              260,384                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              15,341                        1,690                          -                              7,743                          
-                              9,913                          1,434                          -                              8,363                          
-                              6,330                          684                             -                              4,067                          
-                              31,584                        3,807                          -                              20,173                        

 Park Royal 
Apartments 

WA002000105 
 Paramount House II 

WA002000150 
 The Lake House 

WA002000152 
 Ballinger Homes 

WA002000101  Other Projects 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              17,661                        1,911                          -                              18,555                        
-                              23,340                        -                              -                              18,887                        
-                              27                               400                             -                              27                               
-                              41,028                        2,312                          -                              37,469                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,029,773                   130,743                      -                              812,802                      

-                              (163,394)                     (70,631)                       -                              (469,342)                     

20,460                        -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              415,993                      56,992                        -                              338,757                      
-                              1,466,226                   187,735                      -                              1,151,559                   

-                              1,740,243                   89,706                        -                              905,833                      
-                              (500,000)                     -                              -                              (100,000)                     
-                              1,240,243                   89,706                        -                              805,833                      

-$                            640,396$                    (37,918)$                     -$                            (2,266)$                       

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              9,005,634                   1,675,967                   -                              6,418,679                   
-                              (47,248)                       (11,341)                       -                              (44,975)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,631                          264                             -                              1,668                          
-                              1,593                          262                             -                              1,644                          
-                              360,499                      49,709                        -                              214,851                      
-                              1,871                          -                              -                              -                              

 The Lake House 
WA002000152 

 Paramount House II 
WA002000150 

 Ballinger Homes 
WA002000101 

 Park Royal 
Apartments 

WA002000105  Other Projects 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

359,121$                    195,889$                    -$                            70,629$                      98,243$                      
11,168                        15,268                        1,185                          2,403                          0                                  

370,289                      211,157                      1,185                          73,032                        98,243                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,254                          1,007                          26,688                        519                             802                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

8,341                          3,676                          551                             (0)                                3,657                          
380,884                      215,841                      28,423                        73,550                        102,702                      

98,246                        34,140                        8,394                          24,883                        21,563                        
3,284                          1,407                          378                             797                             938                             

164,025                      70,569                        12,426                        42,741                        52,680                        
12,353                        4,793                          -                              3,023                          2,963                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
30,331                        12,358                        2,138                          9,786                          12,112                        

8,461                          2,310                          625                             1,317                          2,167                          
2                                  1,481                          0                                  765                             9,991                          

976                             265                             124                             263                             292                             
19,966                        13,524                        2,468                          6,915                          7,428                          

337,645                      140,848                      26,553                        90,489                        110,135                      

16,470                        6,390                          -                              4,030                          3,950                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
340                             70                               19                               164                             72                               
340                             70                               19                               164                             72                               

21,309                        8,862                          3,178                          6,431                          6,767                          
24,930                        48,206                        1,901                          4,805                          3,201                          

3,563                          2,707                          -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

46,193                        20,165                        7,623                          15,829                        11,080                        
31,572                        34,445                        5,368                          8,424                          16,932                        

127,567                      114,386                      18,070                        35,489                        37,980                        

81,460                        36,537                        4,739                          27,996                        42,095                        
31,661                        15,078                        22,977                        13,565                        15,693                        

140,814                      28,101                        17,319                        30,285                        46,752                        
38,711                        15,929                        2,722                          11,465                        14,495                        

292,645                      95,645                        47,757                        83,311                        119,035                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              379                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              379                             

9,902                          2,935                          4,000                          2,101                          1,757                          
8,404                          3,826                          1,273                          2,256                          2,383                          
4,200                          1,990                          264                             1,591                          2,214                          

22,505                        8,751                          5,536                          5,948                          6,353                          

 Northridge II 
WA002000153 

 Forest Glen 
WA002000201 

 Westminster 
WA002000156 

 Brookside 
Apartments 

WA002000180 

 Northwood 
Apartments 

WA002000191 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              16,177                        27,796                        -                              
26,661                        7,182                          897                             4,400                          7,759                          
16,455                        7,719                          570                             733                             -                              

27                               12                               201                             402                             690                             
43,144                        14,913                        17,845                        33,332                        8,449                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

840,315                      381,004                      115,779                      252,763                      286,352                      

(459,431)                     (165,164)                     (87,356)                       (179,213)                     (183,650)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

385,596                      112,318                      1                                  58,612                        219,524                      
1,225,910                   493,322                      115,780                      311,375                      505,877                      

1,399,179                   238,748                      215,854                      818,756                      243,264                      
(50,000)                       -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,349,179                   238,748                      215,854                      818,756                      243,264                      

504,153$                    (38,734)$                     128,497$                    580,931$                    (159,910)$                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
8,354,903                   2,997,729                   24,356                        1,238,676                   4,538,940                   

(66,010)                       (25,740)                       (5,913)                         (17,257)                       (22,541)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,674                          666                             -                              405                             480                             
1,647                          639                             -                              403                             395                             

212,743                      137,272                      31,088                        62,717                        147,586                      
784,694                      -                              -                              576,331                      -                              

 Northridge II 
WA002000153 

 Forest Glen 
WA002000201 

 Westminster 
WA002000156 

 Brookside 
Apartments 

WA002000180 

 Northwood 
Apartments 

WA002000191 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

472,278$                    30,511$                      176,369$                    107,533$                    237,158$                    
8,903                          (0)                                3,440                          -                              0                                  

481,181                      30,511                        179,809                      107,533                      237,158                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              2,826,680                   -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,144                          163                             324                             -                              1,223                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

8,640                          244                             2,792                          (0)                                4,113                          
490,965                      30,917                        182,925                      2,934,213                   242,494                      

78,340                        7,604                          22,306                        4,782                          29,889                        
2,376                          212                             706                             353                             1,882                          

159,461                      59,296                        29,159                        29,208                        98,608                        
9,008                          675                             1,523                          60                               6,840                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
37,784                        5,852                          7,842                          1,817                          14,417                        

9,435                          459                             1,380                          206                             2,989                          
10,448                        66                               0                                  0                                  638                             

1,023                          113                             438                             18                               99                               
18,247                        1,980                          8,019                          1,649                          14,281                        

326,121                      76,258                        71,373                        38,092                        169,643                      

12,010                        900                             2,030                          80                               9,120                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
442                             11                               35                               15                               94                               
442                             11                               35                               15                               94                               

44,970                        2,204                          5,767                          3,846                          23,194                        
7,113                          916                             2,258                          791                             30,925                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              12,649                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

59,482                        4,704                          8,370                          3,032                          50,720                        
54,451                        4,459                          12,421                        5,097                          15,902                        

166,016                      12,283                        28,817                        12,765                        133,390                      

101,071                      18,903                        24,075                        8,408                          49,573                        
125,588                      21,981                        14,025                        47,011                        60,875                        

63,313                        35,993                        7,972                          20,062                        73,559                        
43,622                        6,612                          10,491                        2,347                          18,641                        

333,595                      83,489                        56,562                        77,829                        202,647                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

8,667                          809                             2,018                          664                             3,497                          
7,153                          587                             1,937                          891                             4,806                          
5,087                          1,145                          1,012                          419                             2,860                          

20,907                        2,541                          4,967                          1,975                          11,164                        

 College Place 
WA002000203 

 Island Crest 
WA002000213 

 Houghton Court 
WA002000215 

 Kirkland Place 
WA002000210 

 Casa Juanita 
WA002000251 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
23,962                        7,597                          7,716                          1,625                          14,328                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
20                               2                                  6                                  3                                  8,525                          

23,982                        7,599                          7,722                          1,628                          22,853                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

883,073                      183,080                      171,507                      132,384                      548,912                      

(392,108)                     (152,163)                     11,418                        2,801,829                   (306,418)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

352,920                      16,276                        138,548                      48,308                        129,875                      
1,235,993                   199,356                      310,055                      180,692                      678,787                      

1,015,916                   675,026                      35,238                        2,145,551                   441,660                      
(125,000)                     -                              (65,000)                       -                              -                              
890,916                      675,026                      (29,762)                       2,145,551                   441,660                      

145,888$                    506,587$                    (156,892)$                   4,899,072$                 5,367$                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
8,096,418                   1,735,281                   5,270,946                   -                              2,258,237                   

(68,530)                       (19,438)                       (16,025)                       (13,245)                       (15,234)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

1,210                          90                               360                             8                                  954                             
1,201                          90                               203                             8                                  912                             

233,673                      54,947                        35,176                        37,874                        165,010                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Kirkland Place 
WA002000210 

 Casa Juanita 
WA002000251 

 College Place 
WA002000203 

 Island Crest 
WA002000213 

 Houghton Court 
WA002000215 

Page 129



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

107,190$                    -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            
2,497                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

109,687                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
410                             -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
694                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

110,791                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

23,037                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
893                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

45,145                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
3,405                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
9,121                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,602                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

0                                  -                              -                              -                              -                              
294                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

10,475                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
93,972                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

4,540                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
45                               -                              -                              -                              -                              
45                               -                              -                              -                              -                              

5,153                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
9,946                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

7,644                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
8,239                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

30,982                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

30,387                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
26,715                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
94,015                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
11,753                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

162,870                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,697                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
2,366                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,618                          -                              -                              -                              -                              
6,681                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Salmon Creek 
WA002000343 

 Zephyr 
WA002000344 

 Seola Crossing 
WA002000340 

 Eastbridge 
WA002000341 

 Northlake House 
WA002000290 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

26,293                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
2,681                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
403                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

29,377                        -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

328,467                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

(217,677)                     -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

77,701                        -                              -                              -                              -                              
406,168                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

377,359                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
(105,289)                     -                              -                              -                              -                              
272,070                      -                              -                              -                              -                              

(23,307)$                     -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
986,524                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
(16,910)                       -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
456                             -                              -                              -                              -                              
454                             -                              -                              -                              -                              

126,720                      -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Seola Crossing 
WA002000340 

 Eastbridge 
WA002000341 

 Salmon Creek 
WA002000343 

 Zephyr 
WA002000344 

 Northlake House 
WA002000290 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            -$                            217,214$                    186,201$                    94,777$                      
-                              -                              -                              6,940                          4,255                          
-                              -                              217,214                      193,141                      99,032                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              766                             723                             345                             
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              2,616                          2,864                          2,976                          
-                              -                              220,596                      196,728                      102,353                      

-                              -                              44,838                        38,609                        23,685                        
-                              -                              1,645                          1,574                          752                             
-                              -                              127,383                      88,920                        38,481                        
-                              -                              6,195                          5,963                          2,873                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              23,172                        20,967                        10,360                        
-                              -                              3,777                          3,038                          1,397                          
-                              -                              10,598                        9,603                          2,152                          
-                              -                              1,345                          96                               76                               
-                              -                              14,752                        15,775                        10,043                        
-                              -                              233,705                      184,544                      89,818                        

-                              -                              8,260                          7,950                          3,830                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              204                             79                               1,098                          
-                              -                              204                             79                               1,098                          

-                              -                              14,383                        17,745                        6,564                          
-                              -                              10,329                        9,745                          5,016                          
-                              -                              -                              8,349                          -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              43,848                        6,381                          22,004                        
-                              -                              12,273                        13,224                        8,240                          
-                              -                              80,833                        55,443                        41,824                        

-                              -                              54,334                        61,975                        31,759                        
-                              -                              90,521                        61,929                        18,083                        
-                              -                              71,713                        78,695                        7,007                          
-                              -                              29,280                        26,680                        12,953                        
-                              -                              245,848                      229,280                      69,802                        

-                              -                              11,997                        7,498                          7,128                          
-                              -                              11,997                        7,498                          7,128                          

-                              -                              3,590                          3,819                          2,306                          
-                              -                              4,241                          3,839                          2,179                          
-                              -                              3,233                          3,227                          1,584                          
-                              -                              11,064                        10,885                        6,069                          

 Sixth Place 
Apartments 

WA002000345 
 Riverton Terrace 

WA002000354 
 Yardley Arms 
WA002000352 

 Fairwind 
WA002000346 

 Boulevard Manor 
WA002000350 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              21,695                        12,520                        4,880                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              13                               13                               107                             
-                              -                              21,708                        12,533                        4,987                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              613,621                      508,211                      224,555                      

-                              -                              (393,025)                     (311,483)                     (122,202)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              222,291                      165,402                      126,818                      
-                              -                              835,912                      673,614                      351,373                      

-                              -                              979,353                      497,451                      175,450                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              979,353                      497,451                      175,450                      

-$                            -$                            364,036$                    20,566$                      (73,569)$                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              3,937,995                   3,152,541                   2,916,523                   
-                              -                              (48,298)                       (47,257)                       (15,612)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              837                             804                             384                             
-                              -                              826                             795                             383                             
-                              -                              169,099                      136,290                      104,720                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Fairwind 
WA002000346 

 Riverton Terrace 
WA002000354 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

-$                            265,644$                    586,750$                    -$                            562,034$                    
-                              4,635.24                     18,721                        -                              24,089                        
-                              270,279                      605,471                      -                              586,123                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,111                          1,621                          -                              2,590                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              2,387                          6,006                          -                              6,369                          
-                              273,778                      613,098                      -                              595,082                      

-                              82,545                        89,903                        -                              106,767                      
-                              2,396                          2,679                          -                              2,537                          
-                              120,368                      125,826                      -                              118,884                      
-                              8,730                          10,065                        -                              9,158                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              32,948                        45,635                        -                              51,838                        
-                              4,091                          4,960                          -                              6,369                          
-                              4,231                          1,378                          -                              10,650                        
-                              290                             1,021                          -                              1,329                          
-                              22,536                        31,489                        -                              26,618                        
-                              278,135                      312,956                      -                              334,148                      

-                              11,640                        13,420                        -                              12,210                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              120                             158                             -                              127                             
-                              120                             158                             -                              127                             

-                              27,760                        43,563                        -                              27,833                        
-                              14,699                        12,050                        -                              13,719                        
-                              4,228                          26,960                        -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              8,077                          77,297                        -                              81,271                        
-                              16,818                        80,436                        -                              50,906                        
-                              71,582                        240,306                      -                              173,729                      

-                              111,168                      128,715                      -                              171,914                      
-                              84,316                        75,776                        -                              60,810                        
-                              51,649                        63,065                        -                              48,631                        
-                              41,849                        57,215                        -                              64,535                        
-                              288,982                      324,771                      -                              345,890                      

-                              11,997                        -                              -                              -                              
-                              11,997                        -                              -                              -                              

-                              5,851                          14,384                        -                              9,811                          
-                              6,257                          8,239                          -                              7,676                          
-                              3,791                          7,285                          -                              8,621                          
-                              15,899                        29,908                        -                              26,108                        

 Nia
WA002000355 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              62,276                        -                              -                              -                              
-                              3,135                          29,195                        -                              27,310                        
-                              -                              24,928                        -                              25,866                        
-                              836                             22                               -                              21                               
-                              66,247                        54,145                        -                              53,196                        

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              744,602                      975,665                      -                              945,408                      

-                              (470,825)                     (362,567)                     -                              (350,326)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              1,403                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              257,897                      733,047                      -                              426,734                      
-                              1,002,499                   1,708,712                   -                              1,373,545                   

-                              601,773                      2,818,015                   -                              566,705                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              601,773                      2,818,015                   -                              566,705                      

-$                            (126,948)$                   1,722,401$                 -$                            (211,758)$                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              4,585,356                   15,401,565                 -                              11,252,154                 
-                              (71,342)                       (95,842)                       -                              (106,491)                     
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              1,217                          1,380                          -                              1,284                          
-                              1,164                          1,342                          -                              1,221                          
-                              192,725                      483,146                      -                              248,512                      
-                              -                              2,209,209                   -                              65,304                        

 Nia WA002000355 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

26,523$                      -$                            -$                            276,319$                    262,244$                    
2,557                          -                              -                              3,267                          0                                  

29,080                        -                              -                              279,586                      262,244                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
86                               -                              -                              561                             1,836                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
560                             -                              -                              5,351                          3,965                          

29,726                        -                              -                              285,498                      268,046                      

3,974                          -                              -                              48,507                        49,416                        
187                             -                              -                              1,175                          1,175                          

8,789                          -                              -                              57,070                        57,878                        
638                             -                              -                              4,365                          4,455                          
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,059                          -                              -                              23,528                        20,654                        
278                             -                              -                              3,058                          3,017                          

0                                  -                              -                              1                                  109                             
3                                  -                              -                              488                             180                             

283                             -                              -                              17,856                        13,843                        
16,210                        -                              -                              156,047                      150,728                      

850                             -                              -                              5,820                          5,940                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

9                                  -                              -                              64                               101                             
9                                  -                              -                              64                               101                             

1,290                          -                              -                              17,699                        21,438                        
501                             -                              -                              10,490                        11,278                        
-                              -                              -                              14,391                        15,337                        
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

2,387                          -                              -                              33,665                        35,496                        
4,714                          -                              -                              31,023                        31,201                        
8,892                          -                              -                              107,268                      114,749                      

10,716                        -                              -                              98,119                        78,740                        
950                             -                              -                              45,645                        67,306                        

3,857                          -                              -                              31,788                        40,233                        
2,861                          -                              -                              31,230                        27,763                        

18,384                        -                              -                              206,782                      214,041                      

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

648                             -                              -                              4,567                          4,862                          
677                             -                              -                              3,659                          3,686                          
424                             -                              -                              5,778                          4,120                          

1,748                          -                              -                              14,004                        12,668                        

 Mardis Gras II 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
1,190                          -                              -                              19,496                        9,959                          
1,976                          -                              -                              -                              -                              

2                                  -                              -                              10                               10                               
3,167                          -                              -                              19,506                        9,968                          

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

49,261                        -                              -                              509,490                      508,195                      

(19,535)                       -                              -                              (223,993)                     (240,149)                     

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

28,007                        -                              -                              356,341                      300,552                      
77,267                        -                              -                              865,831                      808,747                      

34,428                        -                              -                              344,166                      270,451                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

34,428                        -                              -                              344,166                      270,451                      

(13,113)$                     -$                            -$                            (236,168)$                   (270,250)$                   

-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
760,760                      -                              -                              7,036,999                   6,440,257                   

(7,624)                         -                              -                              (87,977)                       (33,930)                       
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
96                               -                              -                              600                             598                             
85                               -                              -                              582                             594                             

27,191                        -                              -                              244,430                      143,506                      
-                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

 Mardis Gras II 
WA002000450 

 Firwood Circle 
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 Burndale Homes 
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 Shelcor 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

184,746$                    -$                            186,589$                    -$                            
1,059                          -                              4,509                          -                              

185,806                      -                              191,098                      -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

1,083                          -                              863                             -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

6,047                          -                              3,891                          -                              
192,935                      -                              195,852                      -                              

23,465                        -                              31,563                        -                              
1,574                          -                              1,882                          -                              

83,961                        -                              94,504                        -                              
5,963                          -                              7,065                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
7,560                          -                              22,509                        -                              
2,569                          -                              3,013                          -                              
4,666                          -                              292                             -                              

211                             -                              1,016                          -                              
15,787                        -                              17,543                        -                              

145,754                      -                              179,387                      -                              

7,950                          -                              9,420                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
88                               -                              94                               -                              
88                               -                              94                               -                              

7,355                          -                              9,978                          -                              
11,725                        -                              21,448                        -                              
12,475                        -                              3,504                          -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
16,993                        -                              19,857                        -                              
13,022                        -                              11,729                        -                              
61,570                        -                              66,515                        -                              

21,289                        -                              74,925                        -                              
17,365                        -                              82,589                        -                              
34,986                        -                              50,692                        -                              

9,978                          -                              28,514                        -                              
83,617                        -                              236,719                      -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

4,127                          -                              4,853                          -                              
4,005                          -                              4,677                          -                              

934                             -                              3,082                          -                              
9,066                          -                              12,613                        -                              

 Southridge House 
WA002000552 

 Casa Madrona II 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

-                              -                              -                              -                              
3,801                          -                              17,071                        -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
13                               -                              15                               -                              

3,814                          -                              17,086                        -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

311,860                      -                              521,834                      -                              

(118,925)                     -                              (325,983)                     -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              

146,454                      -                              251,355                      -                              
458,314                      -                              773,189                      -                              

324,576                      -                              379,793                      -                              
(100,000)                     -                              -                              -                              
224,576                      -                              379,793                      -                              

(40,804)$                     -$                            (197,544)$                   -$                            

-                              -                              -                              -                              
3,035,438                   -                              4,594,664                   -                              

(4,816)                         -                              (48,358)                       -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
-                              -                              -                              -                              
804                             -                              956                             -                              
795                             -                              942                             -                              

197,298                      -                              148,127                      -                              
248                             -                              -                              -                              

 Wayland Arms 
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Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

70300 Net tenant rental revenue
70400 Tenant revenue - other
70500 Total tenant revenue

70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
70610 Capital Grants
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book-keeping Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue

70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - unrestricted
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revenue
71600 Gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets
72000 Investment income - restricted
70000 Total Revenue

91100 Administrative salaries
91200 Auditing fees
91300 Management fees
91310 Book-keeping Fee
91400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91700 Legal expense
91800 Travel
91900 Other
91000 Total Operating - Administrative

92000 Asset Management Fee

92100 Tenant services - salaries
92200 Relocation costs
92300 Employee benefits 
92400 Tenant services - other
92500 Total Tenant Services

93100 Water
93200 Electricity
93300 Gas
93400 Fuel
93600 Sewer
93800 Other utilities expense
93000 Total Utilities

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - material and other
94300 Ordinary maintenance and operations - contracts
94500 Employee benefit contributions - ordinary maintenance
94000 Total Maintenance

95200 Other contract costs
95000 Total Protective Services

96110 Property Insurance
96120 Liability Insurance
96130 Workmen's compensation
96100 Total Insurance Premiums

Line Item 
# Accout Description

86,529,176$               -$                            86,529,176$               18,597,327$               
2,773,763                   -                              2,773,763                   196,286                      

89,302,939                 -                              89,302,939                 18,793,613                 

171,247,802               -                              171,247,802               -                              
3,724,173                   -                              3,724,173                   -                              
4,038,910                   (4,038,910)                  -                              -                              

285,180                      (285,180)                     -                              -                              
1,403,964                   (1,403,964)                  -                              -                              

10,751,182                 (635,636)                     10,115,546                 -                              
16,479,236                 (6,363,690)                  10,115,546                 -                              

10,249,845                 -                              10,249,845                 -                              
180                             -                              180                             98,212                        

7,037,706                   -                              7,037,706                   -                              
(2,760,523)                  -                              (2,760,523)                  -                              

-                              -                              -                              -                              
53,417,732                 (6,610,251)                  46,807,480                 5,467,436                   
19,093,587                 -                              19,093,587                 -                              
15,766,271                 (1,906,337)                  13,859,934                 -                              

383,558,947               (14,880,278)                368,678,670               24,359,261                 

18,742,201                 -                              18,742,201                 1,480,918                   
109,494                      -                              109,494                      86,273                        

6,353,151                   (4,038,910)                  2,314,241                   1,231,292                   
1,403,964                   (1,403,964)                  -                              -                              

262,128                      -                              262,128                      5,387                          
6,443,715                   -                              6,443,715                   475,913                      
1,701,089                   -                              1,701,089                   208,832                      

402,358                      -                              402,358                      107,523                      
582,947                      -                              582,947                      6,114                          

13,209,730                 (3,093,020)                  10,116,710                 285,514                      
49,210,776                 (8,535,894)                  40,674,882                 3,887,766                   

285,180                      (285,180)                     -                              -                              

2,285,528                   -                              2,285,528                   -                              
108,054                      -                              108,054                      -                              
894,626                      -                              894,626                      -                              

4,502,739                   -                              4,502,739                   724                             
7,790,948                   -                              7,790,948                   724                             

2,653,389                   -                              2,653,389                   794,672                      
1,306,691                   -                              1,306,691                   240,780                      

149,839                      -                              149,839                      92,616                        
4,155                          -                              4,155                          -                              

4,160,229                   -                              4,160,229                   1,063,409                   
3,108,464                   -                              3,108,464                   655,383                      

11,382,767                 -                              11,382,767                 2,846,860                   

7,067,155                   -                              7,067,155                   1,294,555                   
10,022,513                 -                              10,022,513                 527,901                      

4,868,128                   -                              4,868,128                   1,158,784                   
2,212,798                   -                              2,212,798                   346,780                      

24,170,594                 -                              24,170,594                 3,328,020                   

267,787                      -                              267,787                      47,796                        
267,787                      -                              267,787                      47,796                        

814,633                      -                              814,633                      297,632                      
785,374                      -                              785,374                      44,721                        
466,901                      -                              466,901                      45,091                        

2,066,908                   -                              2,066,908                   387,444                      

 Elimination  TOTAL AUTHORITY 

 COMPONENT UNITS 
- DISCRETELY 
PRESENTED  SUBTOTAL 

Page 140



Housing Authority of the County of King
Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the 12 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

96200 Other General Expenses
96210 Compensated absences
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes
96800 Severance expense
96000 Total Other General Expenses

96710 Interest on mortgage (or bonds) payable
96720 Interest on notes payable (short and long term)
96700 Total interest expense and amortization cost
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97000 Excess Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses

97200 Casualty losses - non-capitalized
97300 Housing assistance payments
97350 HAP Portability-In
97400 Depreciation expense
90000 Total Expenses

10010 Operating transfers in
10020 Operating transfers out
10100 Total Other Financing Sources

10000 Excess (Deficiency) Of Total  Revenue Over (Under) Total Expenses

11020 Required annual debt principal payments
11030 Beginning of year equity
11040
11170 Administrative Fee Equity
11180 Housing Assistance Fee Equity
11190 Unit Months Available
11210 Number of unit months leased
11270 Excess cash
11620 Building Purchases

Line Item 
# Accout Description

 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers 

6,189,716  (4,152,867) 2,036,849  330,237 
2,698,920  - 2,698,920  - 

550,121  - 550,121  39,361 
347,478  - 347,478  1,586 

9,786,236  (4,152,867) 5,633,369  371,184 

10,211,283 (978,308) 9,232,975  1,186,920 
8,538,558  (928,029) 7,610,529  6,363,126 

18,749,841 (1,906,337) 16,843,504 7,550,046 
123,711,037               (14,880,278) 108,830,759               18,419,840 

259,847,911               - 259,847,911 5,939,421 

2,205,767  - 2,205,767  21,245 
117,520,905               - 117,520,905 - 

42,152,796 - 42,152,796 - 
20,527,257 - 20,527,257 13,588,775 

306,117,761               (14,880,278) 291,237,484               32,029,860 

263,050,360               (263,050,360)              -  - 
(263,050,360)              263,050,360               -  - 

-  - - - 

77,441,186$               -$  77,441,186$               (7,670,599)$  

13,688,818 - 13,688,818 2,713,572 
550,248,884               - 550,248,884 101,256,149               
(10,611,212)  - (10,611,212)  1,334,837 

(1,684,674)  - (1,684,674)  - 
1,348,817  - 1,348,817  - 

218,973  -  218,973  19,689 
220,607  -  220,607  17,594 

3,964,913  - 3,964,913  - 
3,637,656  3,637,656  - 

 Elimination  TOTAL AUTHORITY 

 COMPONENT UNITS 
- DISCRETELY 
PRESENTED  SUBTOTAL 
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Office of the Washington State Auditor 

ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE  

The State Auditor's Office is established in the state's Constitution and is part of the executive 

branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the citizens of Washington and serves 

four-year terms. 

We work with our audit clients and citizens to achieve our vision of government that works for 

citizens, by helping governments work better, cost less, deliver higher value, and earn greater 

public trust. 

In fulfilling our mission to hold state and local governments accountable for the use of public 

resources, we also hold ourselves accountable by continually improving our audit quality and 

operational efficiency and developing highly engaged and committed employees. 

As an elected agency, the State Auditor's Office has the independence necessary to objectively 

perform audits and investigations. Our audits are designed to comply with professional standards 

as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state, and local laws. 

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with state, federal and local laws on the 

part of all local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of 

higher education. In addition, we conduct performance audits of state agencies and local 

governments as well as fraud, state whistleblower and citizen hotline investigations.  

The results of our work are widely distributed through a variety of reports, which are available on 

our website and through our free, electronic subscription service.  

We take our role as partners in accountability seriously, and provide training and technical 

assistance to governments, and have an extensive quality assurance program. 

Contact information for the State Auditor’s Office 

Public Records requests PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov  

Main telephone (360) 902-0370 

Toll-free Citizen Hotline (866) 902-3900 

Website www.sao.wa.gov 
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http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/FraudProgram.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/Whistleblower.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/CitizenHotline.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://portal.sao.wa.gov/saoportal/Login.aspx
mailto:PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov
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